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(A) D Report Only IZl Recognition

Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Veronica Rodriguez, Juan N. Seguin Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Juan N. Seguin Elementary students Amanda Flores and Analee Rodriguez for
attending and representing their campus at the Texas Elementary Principals and Supervisors
Association (TEPSA) Student Council Leadership Conference held in Del Rio, TX in November.

(B) |:| Action items

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C)

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Juan'N. Seguin

Memo

To: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent
From: Mrs. Veronica Rodriguez, Principaw
cc: Mr. John Cox, Assistant Superintendent
Date: November 21, 2024

Re: December Agenda ltem

Juan N. Seguin Elementary would like to recognize Analee Rodriguez and Amanda Flores for
attending the Texas Elementary Principals and Supervisors Association (TEPSA) Student
Council Leadership Conference that was held in Del Rio, TX in November. Analee and Amanda
represented Juan N. Seguin Elementary showing off their qualities of leadership, and learning
new and motivational ways of building good leadership skills. Thank you so much for
representing Juan N. Seguin. Student Council Sponsors are Mrs. Isamari Castillon and Mrs.
Julissa Melchor.
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Mr. John Cox, Assisént Superintendent





